Odesilate!: | o fo!s.com)

Datum: 20/03/23 07:54

Pijernce: | ! c2)

Predmeét: RE: objednavka Albutein 50g/l inf sol 1x500ml

Vasi objednavku ¢: 230832

ze dne 20.3.2023

akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi pInéni 74 350,00 bez DPH.
Akceptace provedena dne: 20.3.2023

akceptuje: GRIFOLS s.r.o

CZ48041351

Zapis v OR u MS v Praze sp. zn. C 15732



From: mnof.cz>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 5:08 PM

To: I ©) g ifols.com>
Cc: NS & mnof.cz

Subject: objednavka Albutein 50g/1 inf sol 1x500ml

Some people who received this message don't often get email frommonika.valickova@mnof.cz. Learn why
this is important

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless
you recognize the source and know the content is safe. Please contact Service Desk if you have any questions.

Dobry den,
objednavam zavazné . baleni ptipravku Albutein 50g/1 inf sol 1x500ml.

Deékuji, s pozdravem

zastupce vedouciho lékarnika

Nemocnicni lékarna

Méstska nemocnice Ostrava, p. o.
Nemocni¢ni 20, 728 80 Ostrava
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mnof.cz%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cpavel.haurythun%40grifols.com%7C5de2709eb5ca4bf155c408db2701cd2f%7C4956b16b43264985a909b22eb2db5618%7C0%7C0%7C638146660952284212%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=reY6AAiaXr2QtVVghlw1NkRAWwrVu7Q9nkLtrS3cNE8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:monika.valickova@mnof.cz
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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